
 
July 18, 2012            Agenda 
 

1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 

91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JULY 18, 2012 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:15 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES  

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the posted 

agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an item not 
scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed on a future 
agenda. 

  



July 18, 2012           Agenda 
  

2 

 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.2) 

1.1 RECOGNITION OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPUTY JAKE BOOHER AND 
DEPUTY JORGE MALENO FOR EXCELLENCE IN COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT.  
(0410-30) 

1.2 PRESENTATION ON “KEYS TO HOUSING – ENDING FAMILY HOMELESSNESS” 
BY DELORES DIAZ OF REGIONAL CONTINUUM OF CARE/SD GRANTMAKERS 
HOMELESSNESS WORKING GROUP.  (0660-90) 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.6) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 

routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda.   

2.1 MINUTES. 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the Regular and Special 

Meeting of May 16, 2012, the Regular Meeting of June 6, 2012, the Special Closed 
Session Meeting of July 11, 2012 and the Special Meeting of July 11, 2012. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable 

Numbers 80682 through 80841 with a subtotal amount of $2,336,247.07 and Payroll 
Checks 44696 through 44748 for a subtotal amount of $386,551.95 for a total amount of 
$2,722,799.02. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7223 AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF AN HP 
STORAGE AREA NETWORK (SAN) FROM HP TO UPGRADE THE CITY’S 
INFRASTRUCTURE.  (1110-30) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7205 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
AN EXTENSION OF THE LEASE BETWEEN THE SAN DIEGO UNIFIED PORT 
DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH FOR THE OCEAN BOULEVARD 
RIGHT-OF-WAY (A PAPER STREET).  (0150-70) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Adopt resolution. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7230 APPROVING A TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTH 
EXTENSION TO THE STATE ROUTE 75 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
AGREEMENT WITH AZTEC LANDSCAPE, INC. OF 1 JANUARY 2010.  (0940-10) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Adopt resolution. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7235 APPOINTING MICHAEL MCGRANE AS INTERIM 
FINANCE DIRECTOR AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.  (0530-60) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 

None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4) 

None.  
 
  



July 18, 2012           Agenda 
  

3 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1-5.4) 

5.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7229 OPPOSING AN INCREASED STATE ROUTE 75 
SPEED LIMIT FROM 40 MILES PER HOUR TO 45 MILES PER HOUR EAST OF 
DELAWARE STREET TO THE WESTERN CITY LIMITS IN BOTH DIRECTIONS.  
(0740-10 & 0750-60) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Open the Public Hearing; 
2. Receive comments from the public; 
3. Close the Public Hearing; 
4. Discuss the implications of the proposed increase in the posted speed west of 9th 

Street; and 
5. Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7229 opposing the increase in posted speed on S.R. 75 

east of Delaware Street to western City limits based on the following: 
a. The high number of traffic accidents as found in the Sheriff Department data. 
b. The conflict with the bicycle crossing at 7th Street. 
c. The conflict with the mobile home park entrance at Rainbow Drive. 
d. The conflict with the stated “Complete Streets” objective adopted by CALTRANS. 
e. Increasing the speed limit on any section of Palm Avenue would be contrary to 

the stated objectives of the Palm Avenue Master Plan and CALTRANS’s Main 
Streets Manual both of which emphasize pedestrian safety, traffic calming and 
speed reduction along Palm Avenue/S.R. 75. 

5.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7224 FOR THE ABATEMENT OF SUBSTANDARD AND 
PUBLIC NUISANCE CONDITION(S) AT 550 HIGHWAY 75.  (0470-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Order the owner to complete the abatement of the 
foregoing items in accordance with the June 28, 2012 notice by taking the following 
actions: 
1. Declare the public hearing open and receive the report; 
2. Entertain any objections or protests; 
3. Close the Public Hearing; and  
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7224 finding and declaring that the Notice and Order to 

Eliminate Substandard and Public Nuisance Condition(s), regarding the property at 
550 Highway 75 is appropriate and assessing a $500.00 administrative fee for 
nuisance abatement proceedings and $9,000.00 in accrued civil penalties, and 
authorizing staff to obtain an inspection warrant to determine conditions inside the 
property and to seek legal action to either compel the property owner to clean up the 
property or to obtain an abatement warrant to cause the abatement to be completed 
by city forces or private contract.  

 
5.3  ROMANTIX, PALM AVENUE BOOKS (APPLICANT); ADMINISTRATIVE SIGN 

PERMIT (ASP 120009) TO CONSTRUCT ONE NEW CABINET SIGN, REFACE ONE 
EXISTING CABINET SIGN, PROVIDE ONE NEW AWNING SIGN, AND PROVIDE 
WINDOW SIGNAGE FOR THE ROMANTIX BUSINESS IN A COMMERCIAL 
BUILDING LOCATED AT 1177 PALM AVENUE (APN 626-302-02-00) IN THE C-1 
(GENERAL COMMERCIAL) ZONE. MF 1088.  (0600-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  That the City Council, acting as Planning 
Commission: 
1. Open the public hearing; 
2. Consider public testimony; 
1. Consider the design of the signage and screening; 
2. Close the public hearing; and  
3. Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7227, approving Administrative Sign Permit (ASP 

120009) which makes the necessary findings and provides conditions of approval in 
compliance with local and state requirements. 

Continued on Next Page  



July 18, 2012           Agenda 
  

4 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (Continued) 

5.4  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7226 AMENDING USER AND RENTAL FEES FOR THE 
IMPERIAL BEACH SPORTS PARK RECREATION CENTER.  (0920-40 & 0390-60) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Open the public hearing; 
2. Consider public testimony at the advertised public hearing; 
3. Close the public hearing; and 
4. Adopt resolution. 
 

REPORTS (6.1-6.3) 

6.1  QUARTERLY UPDATE REPORT ON THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SEACOAST 
INN HOTEL.  (0660-43) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  receive the update report on the Seacoast Inn project 
and provide comment and input as necessary.   

6.2  BIENNIAL SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN (SSMP).  (0830-95) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive a short presentation on the SSMP Audit Report; 
2. Allow public testimony; and 
3. Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7228 approving the 2012 Audit of the Sewer System 

Management Plan. 

6.3  SUBMISSION OF INITIATIVE REGARDING MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES.  
(0430-20 & 0610-95) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  That the City Council consider the following options: 
1. If the City Council wishes to adopt the initiative as an ordinance: 

A. Call a special meeting within 10 days. 
2. If the City Council wishes to place the initiative on the November 2012 ballot: 

A. Adopt Resolution 2012-7231 (Attachment 4) adding the proposed ordinance 
relating to the Regulation of Medical Marijuana Use Dispensaries to the 
November 6, 2012 Election; and 

B. Adopt Resolution 2012-7232 (Attachment 5), setting priorities for filing written 
arguments and directing the City Attorney to prepare an impartial analysis; and 

C. Adopt Resolution 2012-7233 (Attachment 6), providing for the filing of rebuttal 
arguments. 

3. If the City Council wishes to request a report: 
A. Adopt Resolution 2012-7234 (Attachment 7), requesting a report; and 
B. Indicate to staff what information the Council would like in the report and when 

the report is due back to Council. 
4. If City Council wishes to submit or consider a competing ballot measure: 

A. Provide direction to staff re: what Council would like in the measure. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 

None. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.cityofib.com. 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.cityofib.com/


 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MAY 16, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
REGULAR & SPECIAL CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:15 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular and Special Closed Session Meetings to order at 
5:18 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, King, Bilbray (arrived at 5:19 p.m.) 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs (arrived at 5:20 p.m.) 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 

 Agency Negotiator: City Manager 
 Employee Organizations: Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA) 
 Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
 Unrepresented Employees 
 Management 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (1 CASE) 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 
3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (3 CASES) 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  KING, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, SPRIGGS 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:19 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Closed Session Item Nos. 1 through 3 on the Regular Meeting agenda and Closed Session Item 
No. 1 from the Special Meeting agenda.  Direction was given and no reportable action was 
taken. 

DRAFT ITEM NO. 2.1



Page 2 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, King, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO TAKE ITEM NO. 7.1 – RESOLUTION NO. 
SA-12-07 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
APPROVING THE ADVANCE AND ALLOCATION OF AN ADDITIONAL PORTION OF TAX 
INCREMENT FUNDS ALLOCATED FOR HOUSING PURPOSES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT 
OF $369,637 TOWARD PAYMENT OF THE DEBT SERVICE ON THE 2003 TAX 
ALLOCATION BONDS SERIES DUE ON OR BEFORE MAY 25, 2012 UPON CERTAIN 
CONDITIONS AFTER THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER KING reported on his attendance at the SANDAG Board meeting and 
announced funding for the South Bay Expressway was approved and lower toll rates are 
anticipated.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
ED SORRELS stated that he needs assistance from the Building Department on the building 
upgrades being made to his home. 
 
LIBI UREMOVIC stated that the purpose of AB 26 was not to close down redevelopment but to 
make the money accountable, she was critical of the wording Ordinance No. 2011-1121, stating 
that she is the owner of the company, she will audit her books and that she wants to figure out 
how to make the money work for the people.  
 
JUNE ENGEL introduced Jose Robles, the new Assistant Manager at the Imperial Beach 
Branch Library.  
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.3) 
1.1 RECYCLE ALL-STAR AWARD PRESENTATION.  (0270-30) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY, along with JOHN SNYDER, Vice President of EDCO, presented the Recycle 
All-Star Award Certificate, $100 check and other premiums to Patrick Orourke.  
 
  



Page 3 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

1.2*  PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION – PUBLIC WORKS WEEK.  (0270-30) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY presented Public Works Director Levien with a proclamation in honor of 
Public Works Week. 
 
1.3*  PRESENTATION ON THE BAYSHORE BIRDING AND WALKING TRAIL PROJECT 

BY KURT ROBLEK, WILDLIFE REFUGE SPECIALIST, TIJUANA SLOUGH AND S.D. 
BAY NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES.  (0620-25) 

 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIN introduced the item. 
 
KURT ROBLEK gave a Power Point presentation on the item. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.4)  
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.4.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 4, 2012. 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 80429 through 80492 with a 

subtotal amount of $138,705.70 and Payroll Checks 44597 through 44621 for a subtotal 
amount of $142,559.33 for a total amount of $277,411.40. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7192 AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE PLAN FOR THE 
FY 2011-2012 SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT STATE FUNDING (SLESF) 
GRANT ALSO KNOWN AS THE COPS GRANT.  (0530-60) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7193 APPROVING PLANNING COMMISSION 

INTERPRETATION (PCI 110029) THAT AMENDS PARAMETERS FOR CERTAIN 
VENDING MACHINES THAT ARE ALLOWED TO OPERATE OUTDOORS IN 
COMMERCIAL ZONES – MF 1048.  (0610-95) 
Adopted resolution. 

 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
7.1  RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-07 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING THE ADVANCE AND ALLOCATION 
OF AN ADDITIONAL PORTION OF TAX INCREMENT FUNDS ALLOCATED FOR 
HOUSING PURPOSES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $369,637 TOWARD PAYMENT 
OF THE DEBT SERVICE ON THE 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS SERIES DUE ON 
OR BEFORE MAY 25, 2012 UPON CERTAIN CONDITIONS.  (0418-20 & 0418-95) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE reported on the item.  
 
  



Page 4 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-07 OF 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING 
THE ADVANCE AND ALLOCATION OF AN ADDITIONAL PORTION OF TAX INCREMENT 
FUNDS ALLOCATED FOR HOUSING PURPOSES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $369,637 
TOWARD PAYMENT OF THE DEBT SERVICE ON THE 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS 
SERIES DUE ON OR BEFORE MAY 25, 2012 UPON CERTAIN CONDITIONS.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3.1) 
3.1  ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1129 AMENDING SECTION 10.56.180 OF THE IMPERIAL 

BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO RIDING BICYCLES ON SIDEWALKS.  
(0680-95) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN stated that the ordinance is consistent with the Bicycle 
Transportation Plan approved by City Council in 2009, that the ordinance helps prevent 
collisions between bicyclists and vehicles, and makes sidewalks more walkable for pedestrians. 
 
City Council discussion ensued.  Concerns were raised regarding potential issues with 
enforcement, that the ordinance may be confusing, that the age minimum should be raised 
above 11, and that it is premature to bring forward the ordinance at this time.  It was suggested 
that the ordinance be considered after the bike lanes are in place.  City Council supported 
having members of the bicycle community and Walk San Diego educate the City Council on the 
matter at a future meeting.  
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK stated that the ordinance is about education and how to 
ride bicycles safely.  He noted that the ordinance supports grant programs that the City is 
pursuing. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN stated staff will contact Walk San Diego and bicycle organizations to 
give City Council a presentation on the matter at a future City Council meeting. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4.1) 
4.1  SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1128 ADOPTING 

THE REVISED SEWER SERVICE RATES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND 
AMENDING SECTION 13.06.140 B. OF CHAPTER 13.06 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH 
MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES.  (0830-95) 

  
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
LIBI UREMOVIC spoke and submitted a letter in opposition to the ordinance. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY called for the second reading of the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1128. 
 
  



Page 5 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1128 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE REVISED 
SEWER SERVICE RATES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND AMENDING SECTION 
13.06.140 B. OF CHAPTER 13.06 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE 
PERTAINING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES.” 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING AND ADOPT 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1128 BY TITLE ONLY.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION/PUBLIC HEARING (4.2) 
4.2 SECOND READING/ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1127: REX BUTLER 

FOR BIKEWAY VILLAGE LLC (APPLICANT) AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH:  
ADOPTION OF COMMERCIAL/RECREATION-ECOTOURISM (C/R-ET) ZONE AND 
THE REZONING FROM R-3000-D (RESIDENTIAL TWO-FAMILY – DETACHED) TO 
C/R-ET FOR THE CONVERSION/REDEVELOPMENT OF EXISTING WAREHOUSE 
BUILDINGS TO ECOTOURISM COMMERCIAL USES AT 536 13TH STREET & 535 
FLORENCE STREET AND AIRPORT PARCEL 616-021-10-00 @ 500 13TH STREET.  
MF 1034.  (0610-95) 
 

MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no public speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing and called for the second reading of the title of 
Ordinance No. 2012-1127. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1127 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AMENDING TITLE 19 (ZONING) OF THE 
IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER 19.25 
COMMERCIAL/RECREATION – ECOTOURISM (C/R-ET) ZONE AND APPLYING THE C/R-ET 
ZONE TO THE BIKEWAY VILLAGE SITE. MF 1034.”  
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING AND 
ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1127 BY TITLE ONLY.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 
5.1  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES MAXIMUM FEE INCREASE REQUESTED BY EDCO DISPOSAL 
CORPORATION.  (0270-40) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY announced he had a potential business conflict on the item and left Council 
Chambers at 7:13 p.m. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no public speaker slips were submitted. 



Page 6 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS closed the public hearing. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG announced a fee increase has not occurred since 2008.  She 
thanked EDCO for their support for community events and she spoke in support for the item.  
She asked John Snyder, Vice President of EDCO to provide rate information to Senior Citizens 
Center.  
  
JOHN SNYDER, Vice President of EDCO, spoke about the recycling process and noted that 
only 8 properties are not in compliance with the Commercial Recycling Mandate which requires 
businesses generating 4 cubic yards or more of trash to recycle. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7198 
CONFIRMING THE INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES MAXIMUM 
FEE INCREASE REQUESTED BY EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION PURSUANT TO THE 
2009 CONTRACT AMENDMENT.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:   COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, SPRIGGS, KING, BRAGG 
NOES:   COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
DISQUALIFIED: COUNCILMEMBERS:  JANNEY (DUE TO A POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY returned to Council Chambers at 7:23 p.m. 
 
REPORTS (6.1-6.5) 
6.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7194 AWARDING CITY ENGINEER SERVICES CONTRACT 

TO ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.  (0700-05) 
  
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7194 
AWARDING CITY ENGINEER SERVICES CONTRACT TO ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7196 AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC 

WORKS PROJECT – 13TH STREET & EBONY AVENUE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS 
RAMP (S12-103).  (0720-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item and reported that there is a difference of $28,000 
between the total estimated cost and the lowest bid.  He requested concurrence from City 
Council to have staff process the paperwork to transfer the remaining funds to the crosswalk 
project located by Sports Park and the high school.  
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN reported on the item.   
 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7196 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT – 13TH STREET & 
EBONY AVENUE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS RAMP AND AUTHORIZE STAFF TO PROCESS 
THE PAPERWORK TO TRANSFER THE REMAINING FUNDS TO THE IMPERIAL BEACH 
BLVD. CROSSWALK PROJECT LOCATED BY SPORTS PARK AND THE HIGH SCHOOL.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
  



Page 7 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

6.3  REPORT ON RESULTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM PROJECT 
“TELEVISE PIPE SECTIONS / SEWER MAINS” W10-202 AND RESOLUTION TO 
AMEND THE FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 2009-2010 
THROUGH 2013-2014 “ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIRS” CIP BUDGET.  (0830-10) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7195 
AMENDING THE FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 2009-2010 
THROUGH 2013-2014 “ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIRS” CIP BUDGET, AUTHORIZING THE 
REORDERING OF THE “ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIRS” CIP PROJECTS TO INSERT THE 
“RED FLAG” AND “HIGH PRIORITY” PROJECTS DESCRIBED ABOVE IN THE Y8 11/12 
WORK YEAR AND TO DEFER THE WORK SCHEDULED FOR “ANNUAL MAIN LINE 
REPAIRS” CIP PROJECTS BEGINNING IN Y8 11/12 AND SEQUENTIALLY THEREAFTER 
BY ONE YEAR, AND AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN THE Y8 11/12 ANNUAL MAIN LINE 
REPAIRS CIP BUDGET TO $400,000.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
  
6.4  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7190 APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE 

STREET IMPROVEMENT RDA PHASE 3B CIP (S04-108) PROJECT AND 
TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND RESERVE TO 
CIP S04-108.  (0830-35) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item and announced a revised staff report and 
resolution were submitted as last minute agenda information. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN gave a Power Point presentation on the proposed 
carbon odor control system. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7190 
APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE STREET IMPROVEMENT RDA PHASE 3B 
CIP (S04-108) PROJECT AND TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND RESERVE TO CIP S04-108. 
 
JOHN KELTNER questioned why staff is relocating the project across the street from its current 
location. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN responded that the location on the north side of Imperial 
Beach Blvd. could not accommodate the infrastructure to allow room for ADA compliance. 
 
6.5  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7199 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT 

LAYOFFS OF CITY EMPLOYEES IN ORDER TO REMEDY THE IMPENDING 
SHORTFALL OF THE CITY’S GENERAL FUND.  ( 0500-35) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item and he announced the following correction to 
the list of positions to be considered for layoffs: Maintenance Worker I should be corrected to 
Maintenance Worker. 
 
  



Page 8 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 16, 2012 
 

DAVID GARCIAS stated that staff continues to experience stress due to potential layoffs, loss of 
colleagues, carrying heavier workloads and their struggle with pay.  He encouraged City Council 
to terminate the landscaping contracts and have Public Works staff perform the work instead.  
He stated that the employees appreciated the Voluntary Separation Program. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN explained that the amount for the landscape contractors is 
approximately $75,000 per year.  He further stated that the service and person hours provided 
by the contractors are in excess of what City staff could provide.  
 
MAYOR SPRIGGS stated that the purpose of the resolution is to initiate discussions that could 
lead to layoffs, a procedural step, while the City continues to consider other cost reduction and 
revenue generating options.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that the City needs to have latitude to balance the budget and noted 
that the item before City Council is a procedural step that must be taken. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN stated that the correction made to the the staff report and submitted 
as last minute agenda information should also be made to the resolution. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT AMENDED RESOLUTION NO. 
2012-7199 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT LAYOFFS OF CITY 
EMPLOYEES IN ORDER TO REMEDY THE IMPENDING SHORTFALL OF THE CITY’S 
GENERAL FUND.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m. 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 



 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JUNE 6, 2012 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:30 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 p.m. 

 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  Bilbray 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  KING, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:33 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Item Nos. 1 and 2, gave direction and no reportable action was taken. 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray (arrived at 6:08 p.m.), King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
 

DRAFT



Page 2 of 6 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
June 6, 2012 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO TAKE ITEM NO. 6.1 AFTER ITEM NO. 1.1.  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  KING, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
MAYOR JANNEY announced Habitat for Humanity began a project today to build four new 
homes on Florida Street.  Approximately five hundred members of the Home Depot Foundation 
helped frame the four homes as well as repair, paint and landscape up to 18 other homes in the 
area. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG reported the MTS Board approved up to $6 million for annual 
service improvements.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
CITY MANAGER BROWN announced the Fire Department will be providing CPR lessons at 
Pier Plaza tomorrow and he distributed information on the event. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
LORENZO HIGLEY, Director of Program Services for Communities Against Substance Abuse, 
was in attendance in honor of World No Tobacco Day, which is an annual holiday supported by 
the World Health Organization as part of their Tobacco Free Initiative.  He provided City Council 
with information on the event. 
 
JAMIE EDMONDS, representing San Diego Energy District Foundation, invited City Council to 
attend a Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) event to learn about increasing access to 
renewable energy. 
 
LANE SHARMAN, Co-Founder of the San Diego Energy District Foundation, gave a brief 
background on CCAs and encouraged City Council and staff to attend the event. 
 
JUNE ENGEL announced the San Diego County Library was ranked number 1 in the nation by 
Library Journal magazine and Gale. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced that he would allow John Roche to speak on Item No. 6.5 as he 
has a scheduling conflict and will not be able to stay.   
 
JOHN ROCHE, read and submitted a letter to the City Council regarding the history of the 
maintenance of unpaved alley ways.  He stated that there is the possibility of decreased 
property values when adjacent to unimproved alleys and he spoke in support for allowing 
property owners to maintain alleyways to a certain standard. 
 



Page 3 of 6 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
June 6, 2012 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 
1.1*  PRESENTATION ON PORT DISTRICT ACTIVITIES FROM PORT COMMISSIONER 

MALCOLM.  (0150-70) 
 
PORT COMMISSIONER MALCOLM reported that the Port District will be considering and 
approving a budget that will be operationally in deficit for FY 2012-2013.  He noted that the Port 
District does not have a statutory requirement to pass a balanced budget, that passing an 
unbalanced budget is a policy decision of the Board of Port Commissioners and he explained 
the Port’s financial situation.  He also reported that the major maintenance budget for 2014 
through 2018 has been reduced to $6 million and that the Commissioners will be reviewing the 
process by which Port staff reviews and prioritizes the list of projects.  He also reported on the 
Imperial Beach Sand Replenishment Project and gave an update on Pond 20.  He also spoke 
about Congressman Brian Bilbray’s efforts to sponsor a bill to suspend the Jones Act which 
requires cruise ships to make a foreign port of call, costing cruise lines time and money. 
 
REPORTS (6.1) 
6.1  UPDATE ON THE SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SANDAG) 

REGIONAL BEACH SAND PROJECT II. (0140-40) 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WADE introduced the item. 
 
SHELBY TUCKER, Associate General Counsel, gave a Power Point presentation on the item 
and provided a sample of the sand from the MB-1 site. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.4)  
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS pulled Item No. 2.4 for discussion at the end of the agenda. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY, KING, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THROUGH 2.3.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 7, 2012. 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 80493 through 80616 with a 

subtotal amount of $1,104,772.32 and Payroll Checks 44622 through 44671 for a 
subtotal amount of $290,821.68 for a total amount of $1,395,594.00. 

2.3 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AMENDMENTS TO THE 
AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND THE SAN DIEGO 
UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE 
SERVICES.  (0150-70) 

 Adopted resolution. 
 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 
None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4) 
None.  
 



Page 4 of 6 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
June 6, 2012 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 
5.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7203 AMENDING USER AND RENTAL FEES FOR THE 

IMPERIAL BEACH SPORTS PARK RECREATION CENTER.  (0920-40 & 0390-60) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER LEICHTLE, announced that the fees relating to skate park 
and league ballpark fees were included on the master fee list in error and recommended 
removing them from the list.  She announced that staff received a letter in opposition to the 
adoption of skate park fees. 
 
RECREATION PROGRAM COORDINATOR COATES, , announced the list of fees was 
previously presented to City Council and that the following correction should be made to the 
fees for rental of picnic tables:   
Resident – 3 Tables  $30.00 
Non-Resident – 3 Tables $50.00 
Senior – 3 Tables  $10.00 
Resident – 4 Tables  $40.00 
Non-Resident – 4 Tables $70.00 
Senior – 4 Tables  $15.00 
Security/Cleaning Deposit $75.00 (refundable) 
 
TIM ONEAL indicated opposition to any fees for the Skate Park (he did not speak). 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY KING, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7203 
AMENDING FEES FOR THE IMPERIAL BEACH SPORTS PARK RECREATION CENTER.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
REPORTS (6.2-6.5) 
6.2  AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET.  (0330-30) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE gave a Power Point presentation on the item.  He gave a 
budget update report, reviewed the measures to close the State induced imbalance and 
reported on the five-year General Fund projection as listed on the staff report. 
 
In response to City Council’s concerns about the potential elimination of the fireworks funding 
for 4th of July, staff will research sales tax data and contact the Port or main sponsor for an 
economic impact analysis. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN noted that the proposed budget includes an additional position under 
the Sewer Fund. 
 



Page 5 of 6 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
June 6, 2012 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke about his wanting a strategy to promote development of 
vacant lots in accordance with the zoning plan and the need for a strategy to increase property 
tax and sales tax as a source of revenues. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER KING spoke in support for a broad strategy to increase taxes and he 
suggested the pursuit of sustainable energy and innovative ideas to be a model community.  
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that it will take the whole community, including the schools, 
transportation, and the Port, to make Imperial Beach a desirable place to live and not just the 
City Council.  He also spoke about the ongoing difficulties with trying to get developers to build 
in Imperial Beach which is partly due to the inability to sustain businesses.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke in support for developing a growth plan (or at least a plan 
to get one) in the short term. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG suggested staff contact the City of Carlsbad who recently 
completed a plan for their downtown village.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS suggested staff return to City Council with options on how the 
City can develop a strategy to increase revenues. 
 
6.3  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7202 APPROVING AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND BDS 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR CITY ENGINEER SERVICES DATED DECEMBER 16, 2009 
ON SPECIFIC PROJECTS.  (0700-05) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item. 
 
MOTION KING, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7202 
APPROVING AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND BDS ENGINEERING, INC. FOR CITY ENGINEER 
SERVICES DATED DECEMBER 16, 2009 ON SPECIFIC PROJECTS.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.   
 
6.4  DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE FOR LEAGUE OF 

CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE – SEPTEMBER 5 - 7, 2012.  (0140-10) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY nominated Councilmember Bragg as the voting delegate. 
 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO DESIGNATE COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG 
AS THE VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE – SEPTEMBER 5 - 7, 2012.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.5  REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL ON UNIMPROVED ALLEYS.  (0720-08) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WADE gave a Power Point presentation on the 
item and reviewed options for permanent and temporary alleys. 
 



Page 6 of 6 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
June 6, 2012 
 
JOHN ROCHE spoke about the difficulty in getting property owners to support the cost for 
paving alleys to a City standard.   
 
ED SORRELS spoke in opposition to the formation of an alley assessment district due to the 
current economy. 
 
In response to City Council’s comments on and support for Option F, COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WADE stated that he would return to City Council with additional 
information including specifications for gravel alleys, the permitting process and cost estimates. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
7.1  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-08 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET AND RELATED ACTIONS.  
(0418-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-08 OF 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING 
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET AND RELATED ACTIONS.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7204 AUTHORIZING SALE OF CERTAIN SURPLUS CITY 

EQUIPMENT.  (0380-45) 
 
A revised Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2012-7204 was submitted as last minute agenda 
information.  
 
In response to concerns raised by City Council, FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE stated that 
he would return with information on an E-waste fundraiser rather than send the old computer 
equipment to the County of San Diego for surplus at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 9:55 p.m. 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 



 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JULY 11, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
SPECIAL CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 

 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, King, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs (arrived at 5:12 p.m.) 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 

Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, KING, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  SPRIGGS 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:04 p.m. and he reconvened the 
special meeting to Open Session at 5:42 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, King, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs  
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 

DRAFT 



Page 2 of 2   
City Council & Redevelopment Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
July 11, 2012 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Item Nos. 1 and 2.  Direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 5:43 p.m. 

 

     
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 

 

 



MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JULY 11, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
SPECIAL MEETING – 5:45 P.M. 

 
SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Special Meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, King, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs  
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None.  
 
REPORTS  
1. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-09 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING THE PAYMENT 
OF SUCCESSOR AGENCY FUNDS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $372,114.91 TO 
THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO AS DEMANDED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 
34183.5(B)(2)(A) DUE ON OR BEFORE JULY 12, 2012 AND MAKING THE PAYMENT 
UNDER PROTEST WITH RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.  (0418-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item stating that AB 1484 is unconstitutional, and 
that the County’s demand and its calculation are inaccurate and illegal and the mechanism for 
its enforcement illegal and unconstitutional.  He recommended that the payment of $372,114.91 
be made at this time under protest and with a reservation of rights because the penalties for 
non-payment to both the Successor Agency and the City of Imperial Beach pursuant to AB 1484 
are so harsh.  He reviewed the penalties of non-payment as listed in the staff report. 
 
  

DRAFT 



Page 2 of 2 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes – DRAFT 
July 11, 2012 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-09 OF 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING 
THE PAYMENT OF SUCCESSOR AGENCY FUNDS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 
$372,114.91 TO THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO AS DEMANDED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN 
DIEGO PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 
34183.5(B)(2)(A) DUE ON OR BEFORE JULY 12, 2012 AND MAKING THE PAYMENT 
UNDER PROTEST WITH RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 5:49 p.m. 

 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 



























































































































































5.2





























































































































































































































































































































































ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3















ATTACHMENT 8


	Agenda
	Item No. 2.1 
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 2.4
	Item No. 2.5
	Item No. 2.6
	Item No. 5.1
	Item No. 5.2
	Item No. 5.3
	Item No. 5.4
	Item No. 6.1
	Item No. 6.2
	Item No. 6.3



